Two Houses



B1912 39-41 Nicholson St Abbotsford

Location

39-41 Nicholson Street,, ABBOTSFORD VIC 3067 - Property No B1912

Municipality

YARRA CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0142

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 19, 2004

The two stone houses were erected between 1858-1869 on land subdivided by local speculator, Charles Nicholson. The originally identical houses are constructed of squared rubble basalt with stucco facade, slate roof, gothic barge boards and unusual projecting stair enclosure in an eclectic design which combines gothic with italianate elements.

The houseswere erected as speculative houses in a style and construction technique traditionally associated with the first years of settlement in Victoria. The houses as notable examples of quality building development on the Collingwood Flat, are of local architectural significance. The two visually related buildings of eclectic design have

been variously occupied by tradesmen and local merchants with no important historical associations. Both Nos 39 and 41 have been substantially altered internally, No 39 remaining the better example being virtually intact externally. No 41 has been radically transformed with extensive additions to the rear as well as the facade being altered.

Classified: 20/10/1966

Hermes Number 67138

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/